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Supplier Registration 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)  

This Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document has been prepared to provide guidance to 

prospective and existing suppliers regarding Malaysian Communications and Multimedia Commission 

(MCMC) supplier registration process. 

The objective of this document is to ensure transparency, promote procedural consistency, and support 

suppliers in aligning with MCMC’s procurement governance framework. All information provided herein 

is intended to assist suppliers in engaging with MCMC in a professional, compliant, and efficient 

manner. 

Section A: Eligibility Requirements 

1. Why is it necessary to register as a supplier with MCMC? 

Suppliers are required to register with MCMC in order to be invited to participate in 

procurement activities through the Request for Quotation (RFQ) process, in 

accordance with their approved work categories 

 

2. What are the benefits of registering as a supplier with MCMC? 

Companies registered with the MCMC will get invited to participate in relevant MCMC 

procurement activities undertaken through the Request for Quotation (RFQ) and can 

participate in any published tender including Request for Information (RFI) 

Companies can leverage the benefits of e-Procurement offered by MSMART as 

follows: 

2.1. Submit invoices and monitor payment status 

2.2. View procurement result 

2.3. View and respond to performance feedback from MCMC 

2.4. Repository of award documents 

2.5. View the history of procurement activities with MCMC 

 

3. What types of entities are eligible to register as suppliers with MCMC? 

The following categories of entities are eligible to register as suppliers with MCMC: 

3.1. Private and public limited companies registered with the Companies 

Commission of Malaysia (SSM) or with a recognized regulatory authority in 

their country of incorporation; 

3.2. Sole proprietorships registered with SSM or an equivalent authority in their 

respective country; 

3.3. Societies registered with the Registry of Societies Malaysia (ROS); 

3.4. Registered consortiums; 

3.5. Partnerships registered with SSM. 

 

4. What are the eligibility criteria to register as a supplier with MCMC? 
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The prospective supplier must meet the eligibility criteria as follows: 

3.1. Minimum Paid-Up Capital: A minimum paid-up capital of RM50,000 is 

required for business entities. 

3.2. Operational Tenure: Business entities should have been in operation for at 

least three (3) years. 

3.3. Work Category Credentials: Applicants must possess acceptable 

credentials for each work category applied for and provide supporting 

documentation during the registration or renewal process. 

3.4. Ownership Restrictions: Companies sharing the same owner, director, or 

management are prohibited from registering under the same category. 

3.5. Different companies conducting the same activities at the same premises 

are not allowed to register under the same category. 

 

4. What are the mandatory criteria for becoming a registered supplier?  

Companies must meet at least the following minimum criteria to be eligible for 

registration:  

4.1. Companies and businesses must be registered with the Companies 

Commission of Malaysia (SSM) or a relevant local authority; 

4.2. Have a minimum paid-up capital of RM50,000.00 for business entities; 

4.3. Have been in operation for at least three (3) years; 

4.4. Companies must possess acceptable credentials for each category of 

work applied and provide proof during the registration or renewal 

application submission; 

4.5. Two (2) or more companies that share the same Owner, Director, or 

Management are not permitted to register under the same category of 

work; and  

4.6. Two (2) or more different companies conducting the same activity on the 

same premises are not allowed to register under the same work category 

 

5. I am an enterprise company; what is the requirement for approval?  

For enterprise companies, it is required that the business be established for a 

minimum of three years. Additionally, the closing balance in the most recent three 

consecutive months of bank statements must each exceed RM5,000. 

 

Section B: Registration Process 

6. How do I register as a supplier with MCMC? 

To register as a supplier with MCMC, please visit the MCMC Supplier Management 

and Relationship System (MSMART) at https://msmart.mcmc.gov.my . Click on 

“Create Account” to begin the process. Once your account has been created, you may 

proceed to complete and submit the supplier registration application. 

For your reference, the Supplier Registration Manual is available on the MSMART 

homepage to guide you through each step of the registration process. 

https://msmart.mcmc.gov.my/
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7. How long is the approval process? 

Once all necessary information and documents are provided, new or renewal supplier 

registration applications will be processed within 45 working days from the date the 

complete application is received. 

 

8. Where can I obtain the registration application form? 

All supplier registration applications must be submitted online via the MCMC Supplier 

Management and Relationship System (MSMART) at https://msmart.mcmc.gov.my.  

Manual forms are not issued, and no offline submissions are accepted 

 

9. What are the available types of registration/application? 

Type of registration/application available are as follows: 

9.1 New Account Creation 

9.2 New Registration Application 

9.3 Application for Registration Renewal 

9.4 Application for additional work category 

 

Section C: Fees and Payment 

10. What are the fees involved in registering as a supplier with MCMC? 

The account creation fee is RM50.00, payable once during the initial registration. 

For the new application or renewal of supplier registration, the fee is RM150.00 for a 

two-year registration covering up to three (3) work categories. Suppliers may apply for 

a maximum of five (5) work categories, with an additional RM50.00 charged for each 

extra category. 

These registration fees are payable only upon approval by the Commission and are 

subject to prevailing government taxes. 

 

11. I have paid the RM 50.00 fees. Does that mean I am already a registered 

MCMC Supplier? 

No. The RM50.00 is a one-time fee for account creation, payable during the initial 

registration process. Additional fees are determined based on the supplier categories 

applied for and subsequently approved. 

12. Why do I have to pay more than RM 150 for registration fee? 

https://msmart.mcmc.gov.my/
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A minimum registration fee of RM150 will be charged upon approval for up to three (3) 

work categories. An additional fee of RM50 will be applied for each approved fourth 

and fifth work category. 

 

13. Do I have to pay a fee if I wish to apply for an additional subcategory? 

If the subcategory falls under a work category that has already been approved, no 

additional charges will be imposed.  

 

14. When and how will payment be made? 

Payments are to be made online via payment gateway within the registration portal. 

Suppliers will be notified through email upon approved application. 

 

Section D: Application Status & Support 

 

15. When will the supplier registration certificate be issued?  

Certificates will be issued upon approval of the application and receipt of the 

registration fee. Registration is valid only for the work category specified in the 

certificate. Please note that physical certificates are no longer issued; companies may 

download the digital certificate directly from the MSMART system. 

 

16. Do visits or audits of the business premises take place for all registration 

applications or only some of them? 

Premises visits or audits may be conducted at random and are not limited to any 

specific type of application or work category. Companies are required to grant access 

to MCMC representatives for such visits or audits. 

 

17. Can I apply for an additional work category at any time, or do I have to 

wait until the renewal of the certificate? 

You can apply for an additional work category application at any time after the 

registration is approved. 

 

18. How long is the validity period of the registration certificate? 

The registration certificate is valid for two (2) years. 

 

19. When can I apply for renewal of my supplier registration? 
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The renewal application should be submitted three (3) months prior to the expiry of the 

current registration certificate. All renewal applications must be made online via the 

MCMC Supplier Management and Relationship System (MSMART) at 

https://msmart.mcmc.gov.my . Manual submissions are not accepted 

 

20. Is there a reminder to supplier before my registration status expires? 

An automated reminder will be sent to the person in charge three (3) months before 

the expiry date. However, we strongly encourage you to regularly monitor your own 

registration status. 

 

21. How to expedite my registration approval? There is Request for Quotation 

(RFQ) to be issued around the corner. 

MCMC may consider expediting the registration process; however, in the interest of 

fairness, we must prepare and present all pending applications, which may require 

additional time. To ensure a smooth experience, it is recommended that new 

registrations be submitted at least one (1) month before the issuance of any RFQ. For 

renewals, we advise submitting the renewal application early — ideally one (1) to two 

(2) months before the current registration expires. 

 

22. I have an account that I used to submit a quotation in the past. Can I use 

the account to apply for registration? 

Yes, it is referred to as a temporary account created by MCMC Procurement. This 

account was initially set up for the purpose of a one-off invitation. However, you may 

use this temporary account to proceed with a full registration, after which it will become 

your main account 

 

23. My registration application shows that it has been verified. What should I 

do next? 

Your application has been verified by the verifier. Following this, it will be reviewed by 

the MCMC Supplier Management Committee for approval. You will be notified of the 

outcome within 45 working days from the date of successful submission 

 

24. Aside from MSMART, are there other channels or portals for supplier 

registration? 

Please be informed that MCMC supplier registration is exclusively conducted 

through a single designated portal. Applicants are required to submit their 

registration via https://msmart.mcmc.gov.my/ 

https://msmart.mcmc.gov.my/
https://msmart.mcmc.gov.my/
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25. I chose the wrong company type when submitting an application. What 

can I do to edit the information?  

For your information, the form is slightly different depending on the company type. 

Please ensure that you choose the correct company type before filling out the form. 

To edit the submitted form, please email to msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my for further 

assistance. 

 

26. I do not have the latest Financial Audited Report. Can I submit a draft? 

How about last year’s report?  

Please be informed that the submission of the most recent Audited Financial Report 

is mandatory for the verification process of Private Limited and Public Limited 

companies. It is advisable to await the availability of the audit report prior to 

submitting your application. Audited reports from the past two years will be accepted. 

(e.g.- For submission in the year 2025, Audit Report for year 2024 and 2023 is 

accepted). 

 

Section E: RFQ, IFQ, Invoicing and Purchase of Tender Document 

 

27. What is the difference between RFQ, IFQ and Tender in MCMC? 

Within MCMC, the tendering process is classified into three categories: Request for 

Quotation (RFQ), Invitation for Quotation (IFQ), and Tender. Although each follows a 

competitive bidding approach, they are distinguished by differing governance 

frameworks and standard operating procedures (SOPs). 

 

28. I am not registered with MCMC; however, I received an IFQ invitation to 

give a quotation. Can I participate and submit my quotation? 

Yes, you are eligible to participate in the IFQ activity provided you receive an invitation 

through the MSMART system. Nevertheless, we highly recommend that you apply for 

supplier registration with MCMC to enhance your eligibility for future procurement 

opportunities. 

 

29. How do I submit an invoice to MCMC? 

Invoices must be submitted online via the MSMART portal. Please log in to your 

account, navigate to the Invoice module, and search using the PO/Contract/LOU 

reference number. Once submitted, the invoice will be processed by the Project 

Manager and the Finance Department 

 

mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
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30. How to perform PO acceptance in MSMART? 

Please log in to your MSMART account and navigate to the PO Acceptance menu. 

You will need to download the Purchase Order (PO), sign it, and upload the signed 

document to complete the process. 

 

31. I want to submit an invoice; however, I could not find the PO number in 

the invoice module. What should I do? 

The Purchase Order (PO) will only become searchable after it has been accepted. 

Therefore, we encourage you to complete the PO acceptance as soon as possible 

upon receiving the notification email from MSMART. 

 

32. What should I do if my company is unable to deliver some items as per 

quotation? 

Kindly bring this matter to the attention of the project manager 

 

33. My submitted invoice was rejected. What should I do? 

Please contact the project manager to clarify the reason for the invoice rejection. All 

invoices must be submitted online via the MSMART portal. To resubmit, navigate to 

the Invoice module and complete the submission process 

 

34. I would like to purchase tender documents. Should I apply for 

registration? 

You are not required to be a registered MCMC supplier to purchase tender documents. 

Please visit the MSMART portal and create an account under the 'Tender & Request 

for Information' category. No RM50 account creation fee will be charged for accounts 

created solely for the purpose of tender document purchase. 

 

35. Who can I contact regarding tender document purchase? 

Please email to msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my. Your enquiry will be forwarded to the 

relevant person in charge of the tender. 

 

Section F: Technical Issues/System Directories 

 

36. I could not find the PO/Contract number/LOU in my account. What should 

I do? 

mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
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You can view the PO/Contract/LOU under the Invoice module. If you are unable to 

locate them, please email the issue to msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my  for further 

assistance. 

 

37. I tried to upload my quotation, however there is a blank page when I save 

the document. What should I do? 

Try shortening the quotation reference and removing all special characters. If the issue 

persists, ensure the document name is brief. If none of these solutions work, please 

report the issue to the support team msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my. 

 

38. I could not log in into my MSMART account due to the account being 

locked. What should I do? 

Please email to msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my to unlock your account. 

 

39. My registration application has been approved; however, I could not 

proceed to make payment because there is an error. What should I do? 

It is recommended to wait a few hours before attempting the payment again, as the 

server may be experiencing instability. If the issue continues for more than one day 

after receiving the approval notification from the system, please contact support for 

assistance." 

 

40. The previous person in charge is no longer working at my company and I 

am currently taking over the job. Please advise me on what I should do to 

update the information. 

 

Please log in into the account and update the account profile email address. You may 

also edit, remove or add more person in charge through the account profile. If you do 

not have the log in credentials, please email to msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my for 

further assistance. 

 

41. I have tried to save the company information in supplier registration form, 

however there is an error. What should I do? 

Please email to msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my and include the screenshot of the error 

page. 

 

42. I am unable to use my email address to create an account. Can I know 

why? 

mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
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You may already have a temporary account created by MCMC for past procurement 

activities. To access it, please click on 'Forgot Password' on the login page and enter 

your email address. Your login credentials for the existing account will be sent to you 

via email." 

 

43. The contact number provided on the portal is not reachable. Please 

advise. 

There is a possibility that the person in charge is not available to attend the call. Please 

email to msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my for further assistance. 

 

44. I clicked on forgot password and input my email address to retrieve the 

login credentials. However, when I use the login credentials that were sent 

to me, the system prompts wrong authentication. What should I do? 

There must be some technical problem with the server. Please email to 

msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my to report your issue. 

 

45. I need to change the username and password of the account. Please 

advise. 

The account username is not editable; thus you are required to email 

msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my to proceed with the request. For password, if you 

already have the access to your account, you can change it by going to the profile and 

edit the company profile. 

 

46. I need to submit a proposal, however there is a problem with accessing 

MSMART website. The page does not load on my device. What should I do? 

It is advised to switch to a different network or device if you encounter difficulties when 

submitting proposals. For instance, if a submission attempt is made via LAN, you could 

try using a WiFi hotspot for subsequent attempts or try using different devices and see 

if it works. If you can access MSMART, please avoid clicking button multiple times 

during submission to prevent your User ID from being blocked by the firewall or any 

detection system. If none of the suggestions work for you, please 

email msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my to report the issue. 

mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my
mailto:msmartsupport@mcmc.gov.my

